St. Faul’s Church

Norfuood, Butaria

The corner stone of the present St. Faul's Church, Norwood, Ontario, was
laid on August ©, 1869. at this time, Norwood was a mission of the parish of
ﬁastiugs, and belonged to the Diocese of Kingston. The parish priest of Hastings
was Rev. John Quirk, and Bishop Horan of Kingston laid the corner stone.

In January, 1974, the Vicariate apostolic of Peterboraggh was cut ofrf the
diocese of Kingston, and Norwood became part of it. {n July 11, 1882, the
Vicariate Apostolic ol Petervorough became the diocese of Peterborough.
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In 1888, the mission of Norwood became the parish of Norwood, the present
house was bullt and hev. Patrick Conway vecame the Tirst resident parish priest.
Tne following is the list of parish priests:

1888 Rev. Patrick Conway
1910 Rev. Patrick J. Kelly.
1914 KRev. P.Jd. Galvin

1lvle Rev. Jd.d. McCarthy

1958 Kev. C.J, Carroll
1957 Hev. J.5. Collins
1962 Hev. J.C. lMoloney
1967 Rev. J.F. Houlihan
1971 Rew J§3f7-

In the time of nev. J.C. Carroll, the church was re-decoratea, a upw altar
was installed, as in Phooto #l.

In the rall of 1967, the church was repainted, newkx lignting fixtures in-
stulled, and the sanctuary redesigned to correspoend to the directives of
Vatican 11 to permit Mass Tacing the people.

Fuoto 1 - parish
Photo 11 - Mrs. agnes Cougilin
Photo 111 - Mrs. sichard Coughlin.




